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Dear Bud: 

When you called yesterday I did not have the 
enclosed clipping in front of me, I wondered if the 
clipping is accurate. If the letter was postmarked 
the month before Ray escaped, then this establishes 
a very early surfacing of the Galt alias. Was the 
envelope written by Ray, or someone else? Who was 

it to? 

Since the how and when of the adoption of the 
Galt alias is so crucial yet mysterious, it seems that - 
depending on the date, origin, and content of the 
envelope - it could be very significant. I'll great¬ 
ly appreciate anything you can provide. 

Best Regards 

Philip H. Melanson 
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